
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM A-02 
 

Project:   Drumheller Flood Mitigation and Resiliency (Willow Estates Dike) 

Addendum:   A-02 

Date:   July 05, 2022 

Location:   224 Centre Street Drumheller, Alberta 
 

To All Bidders: 
1. General 

1.1. This addendum shall be read in conjunction with the Specifications prepared for the 
Request for Tender – 2022-06-21D Willow Estates Dike. 

 

1. Q. Can the Town provide a central location for temporary material 
stockpiling?  

 
 

A. Temporary stockpiles should be managed within the proposed laydown areas at 
Willow Estates. No central stockpiling areas are available. 

 

2. Q. Under the cash allowance items (ie. care of water, turbidity monitoring, 
fish capture, etc), can you confirm that contractor can include markups for 
3rd party services?  

 

 
A. Markups for 3rd party services can be included. They should be limited to 10%.   

 

3. Q. For vibration monitoring, which is to be done by the Town and 
implemented/adhered to by Contractor. Can a pay item be added for this?  

 

A. The Town or Town’s representatives will be conducting the vibration monitoring 
and there should be no direct cost to the contractor for vibration monitoring 
services. Mitigation measures, if any are required, are incidental to the work. 

 

4. Q. For the ‘site access pads’ installation and removal which are incidental 
and not included under a cash allowance item – can a line item be added for 
this, or also captured under the cash allowances for temporary access 
roads/ staging areas preparation?  

 



 
 

End of Addendum A-02 

A. This is part of Cash Allowance Item 51 - Erosion and Sediment Control Measures 
Implementation. 

 
 

5. Q. It is noted in the tender specifications that all highway and local roadway 
restrictions and bans shall apply. Will construction traffic be able to permit 
our hauling operations to allow 100% axle weights within the town limits? 

 

 
A. Yes.  

 
 

6. Q. The granular base and asphalt in the existing trail berms, can you 
confirm that there will not be a requirement to replace them?  

 

A. No asphalt/paving will be required. 
 
 

7. Q. As discussed onsite, the contractor can mulch the trees for free disposal, 
or else dispose of trees at landfill (charges based on sizes). Can you 
confirm? And does the landfill have a max length size for the tree debris?  

 

A. Trees smaller than 6-inch diameter are free to dispose at the landfill. It is $65/ton 
for trees larger than 6-inch diameter. Mulch can be hauled to the old Public Works 
Yard located at 8 Ave SE and 1 St SE. 

 
 

8. Q. For the existing manhole retrofit at sta. 1+095, can additional information 
for working near the overhead power poles be provided?  

 

A. ATCO has been contacted for more information regarding working around these 
overhead power lines. Any information they provide will be distributed in a 
subsequent addendum. At minimum, standard safety and working procedures for 
working around overhead power lines should be assumed.  

 
 

9. Q. Due to the amount of other tenders for the town, and in order for us to 
secure supplier pricing, we are requesting an extension to the closing date.  

 

 
A. The tender closing date for Willow Estates will not be extended.  

 
 
 


